Viacom International, Inc. et al v.

Youtube, Inc. et al

To: 'Vicky Fang' <Vicky.Fang@mtvnmix.com>
From: Kevin Donahue <kevin@ youtube.com>
Cc:

Bec:

Received Date: 2006-07-13 00:24:00 CST

Subject: RE: spiketv user name now available

Hi Vicky,

Let's schedule a phone call tomorrow to discuss all of this on the

phone. I'm sure my answers and directions will be more clear that way.

) What times work for you tomorrow? Thx.

Best,
Kevin

From: Vicky Fang [mailto:Vicky.Fang @ mtvnmix.com]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 8:40 AM

To: Kevin Donahue

Subject: Re: spiketv user name now available

Hi, Kevin - | have a few questions.

| am trying to set up the director options at
youtube.com/my_profile_director but keep receiving an error on my

description even though | am entering a valid description between 10-100

words. Do you have any insight?

Is there a way to transfer my existing videos (placed under another user

name) to my new account without losing view/comments/ratings?

Can you show me an example of a Director's account video so that | can

see how logo is used, etc?

Thanks! Any other suggestions much appreciated.

-Vicky

On 7/6/06 3:47 PM,

No problem.

"Kevin Donahue" wrote:

From: Vicky Fang [mailto:Vicky.Fang @ mtvnmix.com]
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Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 12:25 PM
To: Kevin Donahue
Subject: Re: spiketv user name now available

Thanks, Kevin

On 7/6/06 12:38 PM, "Kevin Donahue" wrote:
Hi Vicky,

The user name "spikeTV" has been made available. You can go ahead and
sign up again at www.youtube.com/director
and
use that user name now. Then I'll accept the account and you'll be good
to go. Thx.

Best,
Kevin

Kevin Donahue

VP Content

YouTube

71 E. Third Ave | San Mateo, CA | 94401

kevin@youtube.com | | NG
My YouTube Video Pick of the Day: Ronaldinho - Nike
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